
From: MCNAMEE, Anthony
To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Subject: EN070005 - Notice of wish to speak, Deadline 1 on behalf of Archaylen Property Limited
Date: 23 October 2019 16:23:50

Dears Sirs,
 
On behalf of our client Archaylen Property Limited (your ref. 20022742) please consider this email as
formal notice of wish to speak at:
 

1. Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (CAH);
2. Open Floor Hearing (OFH); and
3. to attend the Accompanied Site Inspection (ASI) should Plots 895 and 902 be selected.

 
In relation to the CAH and OFH we would like to address issues raised in our Relevant
Representation. In particular for the CAH this will relate to plots 895 and 902 noted in the Book of
Reference.
 
In terms of suggested locations/sites for the ASI it is submitted that areas in the vicinity of, and
including plots 895 and 902 should be included. These plots can be accessed on public land and the
reason for nominating them is to consider construction and operational impacts at these locations.
 
Kind regards
 
Anthony
 
 
 
Anthony McNamee ​

Associate
Farrer & Co
66 Lincoln's Inn Fields
​London WC2A 3LH
Tel: +44 (0)20 3375 7991

anthony.mcnamee@farrer.co.uk
www.farrer.co.uk
 
Secretary: Annie Girotti
Tel: +44 (0)20 3375 7325
annie.girotti@farrer.co.uk
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immediately and then permanently delete them. Farrer & Co LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
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